
April 30, 2015 

VIA EMAIL 

RON GALPERIN 

CONTROLLER 

Brian O'Arcy, Principal Officer & Union Trustee 
Marcie L. Edwards, Management Trustee 
IBEW-OWP Joint Safety Institute 
IBEW-DWP Joint Training Institute 
11801 Sheldon Street 
Sun Valley, CA 91352-1508 

Dear Mr. D'Arcy & Ms. Edwards. 

Enclosed is the final audit report entitled "Audit of IBEW-DWP Joint Safety Institute and 
Joint Training Institute." A draft of this report was previously provided to you. Your brief 
and general response was considered and is included in the report, along with the 
Auditor's rebuttal. 

If you have any questions or comments , please contact me at (213) 978-7392 or at 
farid .saffar@lacity.org. 

Sincerely 

FARIO SAFFAR, CPA 
Director of Auditing 
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